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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 10:24 AM

To: bonnie kwok; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SKL2338U (Accident involving
SKL2338U and SHA1342G on 24.01.2018)

Attachments: shal342g_20180125093009.pdf

[ear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

(1 QL
TR ._!II Wit
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SK1.2338U 1ty () L0
I11 INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHA1342G in gk N
DATE OF LOSS -. 24.01.18 .

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

I'herefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Sherini.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his

report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our su rvevor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motar Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: 25 January, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Motor Claim - lIl <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SKL2338U (Accident involving SKL2338U and SHA1342G on
24.01.2018)

Dear Sirs,
Qur client rejects your list of surveyors.

We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Jaint Expert:-



. Fong Kok Heng
. Danny Yap

. Willy Goh

. Francis Ng

. Dennis Yap

. Louis Ng

. Michael Yap

. Lim Yong Tian

. Patrick Ng

0. Philip Foo

= 0 oo~ o B 0y

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6760 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangaments.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation nniekwok. com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
8 am to 8 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out
your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for
any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On 25 January 2018 at 09:41, Motor Claim - IIT <motorclaim(@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd



Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
Motor Claims Dept.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copving or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
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
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Matified Ex | Ad} Assigred I. Bt = | Ad} Submitted Ins Luth'ed __|_-_:.:_.|."|;_. .
Stk 06 Apr 2018 'ﬁg‘?ﬂ" 2018 gep.on 'ss.n.un | ::ndhlg for Survey
ain .
Edit Reg Edit Ad) Rot Edit Estimates | View Rpt | Ii‘:nnnel : —

Reference Claim Details Show All I

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ |ICreated by adjuster]
| | Insured: - Lo, Reg. No.: -
Main
Claimant: .
! \Vehicle Reg. . | 24/01/2018 00:00 - ;59
| Mo.: 5"“-2335"' | Date of Loss: |[324 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: 'TP _:‘:‘;"ﬂ;‘f”

| Policy Mo,
| (Claimant}):

J_Emess

| Repairer: | Eng Soon Painting Services (HQ) 393) WOODLANDS ROAD, 677978 Woondlands - Tel: 67606271
| Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

Insurer: {
' pgiucter.  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Sebastian Yeang Wai Keen] ... [Final Rpt due |
| OIUSEETE116/04/2018])

| Vehicle Reg. |
| | Mo, SHA1342G
AInsured):

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED = view All | Compose Case Mail | |

| | There are no mail for this case. - i

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS : View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Complaeted On Created On Done?

Mo results.

hﬂps:.l'."smgapore.merimen.c.umﬁ;laimsﬁnd&x.cFm"?fu:sebOFMTHadjusiar&I'useactiun=dsp_:lmhaa.dar&casald=6931U?&axﬁd=26911E&CFID=31 TB30BBACFTOKE
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Claim Documents

*SKL2338U
[SHA1342G]

P

Jan 24 2018 12:00AM
[-]

Eng Soon Painting Services

Upload Documents I Upload Photos L Compose New Letter ] View View in Browser ¥ |
pocumsnmades: 1 per p.a;ge 7| @
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid (HQ) o - _j __i__ _-_'_ll_'lurnbnall .F_"l‘int-l
1 05/04/18 20:25 LKKPhotosInG-1 o Load PDF I
2 05/04/1820:26  LKKPhotosIng-2 @ | LoadPOF ||
{ Mo _['iilnh;u-. :_3:.1. . _:_r_uc_Ji_.! =_|1L-:J-r.:...'..l onal Insurance Pte Litd (HQ) o | . T_hmmn?_rlntl

1 06/04/1803:22  Singapore Accident Statement-IV | © | Load POF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Print ||

| There are no document checklists configured.
|

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
| Hate: Remarks are private unless you show L to other parties

hltps-}.'s.ing-.apnra.mariman.n:-.umfcIaims.n'in-dex.cfm?luseboa:=rI.'ITRdnc&lus&aminﬂ=dsp__ducwnw&mmainid='I&mlaﬂ&uhjidmg&ID?&axud=Eﬁg11B&CFID=31 783
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hitps:/isinga pgm_mgriman_mwmaurns.findex.cfm?fusebux=MTRl:lo-c&fusaaclinn=d»sp_docvlsw&dumainid=1 &corole=480bjid=69810T&extid=269118&CFID=31783



4/9/2018 Adjuster Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqno19s607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS53/18001525/5B32

Date: 09/04/2018
RE N
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Paolicy No:
EE“_"‘““‘ Vehicle g 93380 Insured Vehicle No : SHA1342G
Date of Loss: 24/01/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: NIA,
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo SKL2338U
Make & Model: NISSAN SUNNY, 1.4 (M) Engine No: HIDDEMN
Reg. Date: 01/01/1991 (Man. Year: 1991} Chassis No: JN1BCAB14Z20313071
Colour: Brown Odometer: 281213 km
Engine Capacity: Occ
Market Value/New Car Price: WA
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICL THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R14 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R14
Front Left Side; Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The abave values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's ~ Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tawing 0.00 0,00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 25/01/2018
Eng Soon Painting Services
) BLK 4 YEW TEE IND EST 393 -J
Date Inspected: 25/01/2018 Inspected At WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677969
Estimated Period of Repair; 0.0 days
Adjuster:  Sebastian Yeang Wai Keen Manager: CATHERINE CHONG KAI LING

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has bean carmied oul to the best of our knowledge and ability buf
any ofther liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded

ht‘lps:.f."singapare.m&riman.cum.fclairnsﬁndax.u:.fm'?!‘usebn:-c;MTRad}usl&r&fuseac!inn=gen_printrpt&uﬂﬂeid=5981ﬂT&ﬁ:ﬁd=26911B&CFID=31 T8I0BBECFTORKEN=T



4/5/2018 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTICN.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

£} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE FHOTOGRARPRS.

h'llps:lf.fsingapom.n'lﬂrimﬂn.curn!cIaImﬁndax.c’rm?msabﬂx=M'I'Radjuaier&fus&acﬁnn=gen_prhtrpt&:asaid=ﬁﬁa10?&31M=269118&CFID=31 TEIOBBACFTOKEN=T



419/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-2G Version:; 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 NISSAMN SUNNY 1.4 (M) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKL2338U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cim?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=698107 &extid=2691184CFID=31T839884CFTOKEN=T



4/972018

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Adjuster Repart

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore meriman comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=698107 &extid=269118&CFID=317838884CF TOKEN=7



